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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 12:28 PM
To: Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Cc: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Poker Lake Unit Central 1 Pond 30-015-29847_XTO 8.22.19

Process as a facility using the OGRID on the C-141. In the approval email, indicate it was opened as a facility since the 
OGRID for the API number listed did not match what was provided on the C-141 
 
Thanks - mb 
 

From: Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD <Amalia.Bustamante@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 10:57 AM 
To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Subject: FW: Poker Lake Unit Central 1 Pond 30-015-29847_XTO 8.22.19 
 
Do you all want me to treat this as a facility?  This API# the Operator listed on the C-141 shown below, has a a different 
OGRID# than on the notification.    Whether a facility or API#, I think that OGRID# they gave us on the notification should 
be revised to what is shown below.   

 
 

Amalia Bustamante 
EMNRD-Oil Conservation Division-District II 
575-748-1283 EXT. 113 
 
 

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 9:09 AM 
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To: Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD <Amalia.Bustamante@state.nm.us> 
Subject: Poker Lake Unit Central 1 Pond 30-015-29847_XTO 8.22.19 
 
 
 
 
Victoria Venegas 
EMNRD 
OCD-District II 
811 S First St. Artesia 
NM 88210 
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or 
local laws and/or regulations. 
 


